Chrissy Bradley

Spr— SR
From: Graham A LaMontagne
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 11:.02 AM
To: Chrissy Bradley
Subject: FW: 4thQ 2016 Antenna TV Closed-Captioning Compliance Certification
Graham LaMontagne
Regional Program Coordinator
Ph: 217-753-5606 (Direct)
Fax: 217-523-4410
421 South Grand Avenue West
Suite 1A West
Springfield, IL 62704
GOCON Chis memao is being provided by Sinclair Television Group. [ne. in its capacity as an oceasionadl consultant with respect 1o programiming ~crvives o

inference should be dravwn from this memo that Sinelair Bas any contiol whatsoever regarding the programmine which appears on WRSPAN COP VB eothey i the
ale ol commereial inventory contained therem). 1tbemg recognized that any diseussion of programming tssues i this memo are notintended o abrosate Gocon
exelisive authonity and duty. as the owner and FOC Licensee of WRSPWCCU/WEBUL W manage and contral the prozramming ol the stations

From: Boyd, Thomas [mailto:tboyd@tribunemedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 11:01 AM
Subject: 4thQ 2016 Antenna TV Closed-Captioning Compliance Certification

January 3, 2017
Subject: Antenna TV Closed-Captioning Compliance Certification

This will certify that during the Fourth Quarter of 2016, all programs on Antenna TV were closed-
captioned to the extent required under the FCC's closed-captioning rules.
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Sincerely,

Tom Boyd
Programming Manager

http:/fantennaty. tv/affiliates/




